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Date: 04 April 2022 

Clarification Note # 1 

 

Request for Quotation (RFQ) No. PR 635979 - First aid kit - humanitarian aid for the National Police of Ukraine. 

 

 
In accordance with issued RFQ No. PR 635979 - First aid kit - humanitarian aid for the National Police of Ukraine, the 
OSCE would like to provide the following clarifications to the RFQ Documents: 
 

Question 1: 1.10 Fabric patches – not less than 1 pc. Are you referring to band-aids? 
 

Answer 1: Fabric patches (not less than 1 pc) – Surgical Tape, roll 2.5 cm x 9.14 m. 
 

Question 2: 1.11 Blister patches – not less than 10 pcs. Is these to be placed on blisters to provide padding between the 
on the inside of the shoe?  
 

Answer 2: Fabric Plasters - Lightweight, stretchable fabric weave plaster in traditional heavyweight fabric (not less than 
10 pcs). 
 

Question 3:  Item 1.10 of the listed items: Fabric patches – not less than 1 pc. Is it a fabric-based patch? What is its size? 

According to experience of production of similar first-aid kits, a 6 cm x 10 cm fabric-based patch is inserted. Please, 

confirm. 
 

Answer 3: Silk-based patch 2.5 cm x 9.14 m. 

 

Question 4: Item 1.10 is tweezers. Is it enough if it is plastic, non-sterile? 

 

Answer 4: Made of corrosion-resistant surgical stainless steel. 

 

Question 5: Item 1.16 Bag. Should this bag be fastened to the belt as a military first aid kit? 

 

Answer 5: Desirable, but not required. 

 

Question 6: Would it be acceptable, if we – alternatively - submit, an offer with delivery free Ukrainian Border in Slovakia 

or Hungary?  

 

Answer 6: Customs clearance station on the border of Slovakia and Ukraine (Vyšné Nemecké 94, 072 51 Vyšné Nemecké, 

Slovak Republic), which is near the Border Crossing Point Uzhhorod-Vyšné Nemecké - Slovakia side. 
 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Emina Šibić-Marjanović, 
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Chief of Fund Administration, 
OSCE Project Coordinator in Ukraine 


